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June 18, 2019 

US Court of Appeals 
Eleventh Circuit 
Attention:  Jenifer Tubbs 
56 Forsyth Street, N.W. 
Atlanta, GA  30303 

   Via Federal Express

 

Re: Tracy v. Florida Atlantic University, et al. 
Case No. 18-10173 

 
 
Dear Ms. Tubbs: 
 

Pursuant to the Court’s June 18, 2019 electronic notification (copy attached), we submit 
to you three additional copies of the 11 volumes of the appendix we filed on August 10, 2018, 
for the Court’s benefit in advance of oral argument in this case. 

If you have any questions or require additional documents, please feel free to contact 
me at my direct dial: 305-539-7340, or via email: sblickensderfer@carltonfields.com. 

 Sincerely, 
 
CARLTON FIELDS 
Attorneys for Appellant James Tracy 

 
Steven M. Blickensderfer 

 
 
SMB:daj 
Enclosure 
 
Cc:  All counsel of record via email 
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From: ecf_help@ca11.uscourts.gov [mailto:ecf_help@ca11.uscourts.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 9:18 AM 

To: Akkoyunlu, Melanie 
Subject: 18-10173-GG James Tracy v. Florida Atlantic University, et al "Additional Copies of Appendix Requested" (9:16-cv-80655-RLRS) 

 

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 

parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is 

required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy 

of each document during this first viewing. 

United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit 

Notice of Docket Activity 

 

The following transaction was filed on 06/18/2019  

Case Name: James Tracy v. Florida Atlantic University, et al 

Case Number:   18-10173 

 

 

Docket Text: 

The Court has determined that oral argument will be necessary in this case. Please forward 3 additional copies of the 11 volumes of 

Appendix, which conform to all formatting requirements, filed 8/10/18 by Attorney Richard J. Ovelmen for Appellant James Tracy to 

the Clerk's Office, Attention: Jenifer Tubbs. Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated. 

 

Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
 

Richard J. Ovelmen 

 


